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Ex‘trao:rdinary Charmbefs in the Courts of Cambodia
Chambres Extraordinaires au sein des Tribunaux Cambodgiens

OFFICE OF THE CO-INVESTIGATING JUDGES

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Rupert SKILBECK Date: 20.12.2007
A: Head Defence Support Section
CC CMS
FROM: YOU Bunleng
DE: Marcel LEMONDE

Co-Investigating Judges
SUBJECT:
OBJET: List of Defense Teams able to consult and access the Investigation

Case Files

We would like to confirm you that the following persons have right to consult and
access through ZYLAB the Investigation Case Files related to them:

1. Defense Team of KHIEU Samphan

spshiRenimugnily
Jacques Verges magasRUHYHIimeYD
oy Bory Certified Copy/Copie Conforme
Socheata Seng |
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2. Defense Team of Ieng Sary
| & (Year/Année)....... e 2 B e OO
Ang Udom . Ol AR
' T WA RRESRLAA .
Michael Karanvas , m@m/ Greffie
So Mosseny

3. Defense Team 6f Ieng Thirith

Phat Pouv Seang OB1G LML BoCuUMEnT
Diana Ellis RBECRILED bl WL
KHAN Sereyvuthy AT 9 Ly BY
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4. Defense Team of Nuon Chea

Son Arun
Michel Pestman
Victor Koppe
Mam Thanna
Andrew lanuzzi

5. Defense Team of KAING Guek Eav

Kar Savuth
Francois Roux
Heleyn Unac
Ravuth Chan
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